

April 20, 2026

Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Energy Board
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

Re: M12273 – Board Inquiry into Nova Scotia Power Incorporated’s Cybersecurity Incident

Dear Ms. Henwood:

In the Nova Scotia Energy Board’s (Board) letter to Nova Scotia Power Inc. (NS Power) regarding the Cybersecurity Incident, dated April 7, 2026, the Board directed NS Power to review and refile the following documents previously filed in this matter, removing redactions consistent with the information that has now been publicly disclosed (either through the Office of the Privacy Commissioner of Canada process or otherwise since the information was originally filed with the Energy Board):

- Submissions filed with the Energy Board about NS Power’s claim for confidentiality on August 8, 2025;
- A confidential letter on behalf of NS Power included with its Monthly Update Report #1 on August 20, 2025;
- NS Power’s confidential responses to Board Information Requests (Exhibit N-2(C));
and
- NS Power’s Cybersecurity Incident Report dated December 22, 2025 (Exhibit N-3(C)).

NS Power is in the process of confirming the remaining appropriate redactions and requests an extension to file the response to the Board’s request to April 27, 2026.

As is always the case, if NS Power is able to file its responses at an earlier date, it will endeavor to do so.

April 20, 2026
C. Henwood

Yours truly,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Blake Williams', with a stylized, cursive script.

Blake Williams
VP, Legal and Regulatory

